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	Other HPC Action: 5.18.04 Demo Garage, Add'n 3-car garage, 2 story add'n; 4.18.06 Patio; 6.15.10 Fence; 3.30.18 Windows; 4.25.19 Patio
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The A.B. Moore House has a rich history spanning several owners and transformations over the years. A.B. Moore purchased the lot for $250 in 1863 and completed the construction of the house by 1864. Moore, who arrived in Geneva in 1847, was a prominent flour miller, having sold his mill located at the west end of the dam in 1859. He passed away in 1878, after which his wife sold the house in 1886 to William Bigelow, a conductor on the C&NW Railroad, for $5,500.

In April 1889, Dennis J. Hogan purchased the property for $9,500. Hogan had arrived in Geneva the previous year and later served as the city's mayor. Following Hogan's death in 1907, his widow rented out the house until it was sold to Mr. and Mrs. Neil Anderson in 1917. The Andersons resided there for 28 years before selling the property in 1945 to Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Becker, a commercial artist formerly of Hinsdale.

During the summer of 1947, the house changed hands again, this time to Mr. and Mrs. Russell Steininger. Upon Russell's passing, his widow sold the house 1965 to Richard Peterson and Frank Colson. Significant renovations occurred in 1990, including constructing porches and adding a new garage. This garage replaced the west porches built around 1917 and connected the house with the Becker Studio, formerly an ice house on the property.

Throughout its existence, the A.B. Moore House has evolved with each owner, preserving its historical charm while adapting to modern needs and preferences.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 502 South Fourth Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1965, 1990, 
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1864
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Moore, A.B. House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Italianate
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Square
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Stone
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Full Facade, Wrap
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	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-10-205-001
	BUILDER: Unknown 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


